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DATE: 

TO: 

THRU: 

FROM: 

MEMORANDUM 

January 22, 2020 

Ariadna Musarra, Director/County Architect 
Construction Management Division J 

Maribel Feliciano, Assistant Director, OESBD � · 
Office of Economic and Small Business Development 

Oswaldo Casco, Small Business Development Supervisor, OESBD �� 
Office of Economic and Small Business Development V

SUBJECT: CBE Goal for Broward County Supervisor of Elections Facility 

The CBE Goal assigned to the above-mentioned project is as follows: 

CBE Goal: 30% 

NAICS Codes: 2371 "IO, 237310, 238120, 238130, 238150, 238150, 238210, 238220, 238310, 
238320,238330,238350, 238390, 517311, 541310, 561720 ... 

Scope of Services: Managing General Contractor, Architectural Design, Interior Design, MEP 
Engineers, Civil Engineer, LEED Consultant, Cost Estimator, Framing Contractor, Drywall and 
Insulation Contractor, Painting and Wall Covering Contractor, Flooring Contractor, Cleaning -
Building / Janitorial, Carpentry and Millwork, Landscaping and Irrigation, Glazing Contractor -
Roofing Contractor, Structural Contractor, Site work Contractor, Finishes & Specialties 
(Partitions, Cubicles, Signage), Fire Suppression / Life Safety - Mechanical Contractor -
Plumbing Contractor, Electrical Contractor, Security & IT Contractor ... 

This project (excluding the 10% of professional services for architectural and engineering 
related services) would be subject to the Workforce Investment Program. 

Eligibility for the CBE progrc;\m is based on economic/size standards; the program does not utilize 
race or gender criteria for either certification or goal methodology purposes. The above assigned 
goal for County Business Enterprise participation is based on our examination of the scope of 
work and cost estimate as submitted to the Office of Economic and Small Business Development 
by the using agency. 

If you have any concerns regarding available subcontracting opportunities, please contact our 
office at (954) 357-6400. 

cc: Sandy-Michael McDonald, Director, OESBD 
Jeff Thompson, Assistant Director, Construction Management Division 

Broward County Board of County Commissioners 
Mark D. Bogen• Lamar P. Fisher• Beam Furr• Steve Geller• Dale V.C. Holness• Nan H. Rich• Tim Ryan• Barbara Sharie!• Michael Udine 

www.broward.org/econdev 
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